
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
February 2, 2016 

11:00 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 
 
 
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax and Capital Access 
 
FROM: Tim Huelskamp, Chairman 
 
DATE: Tuesday, January 26, 2015 
 
 
Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax and Capital Access of the Committee on Small 
Business will meet for a hearing titled, SBA Management Review: Oversight of SBA’s 
Entrepreneurial Development Offices.  The hearing is scheduled to begin at 11:00 A.M. on 
February 2, 2016, in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.   
 
The United States Government Accountability Office (GAO) recently released a report about the 
operation of the Small Business Administration (SBA) and found numerous deficiencies in SBA 
management.  As a follow-up to that study, this hearing will examine the Office of 
Entrepreneurial Development (OED) and Office of Veterans Business Development (OVBD).  
Specifically, the hearing will look at whether improvements within these Offices are necessary to 
ensure the SBA is effective in helping small firms without wasting federal funds due to the 
operation of duplicative programs. 
 
A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, February 1, 2016 in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Corey Cooke, Counsel for the Committee, 
at 202-225-5821. 
 


